
 
   

 
 

 

 

 

AIR QUALITY AND NATURAL 

RESOURCES COMMISSION 

Agenda 

 

January 10, 2017 

 

1025 9th Avenue  

District 6 Administration Building  

School Board Meeting Room 

1:15 p.m. 
 

 

I. Call to Order 

 

II. Approval of February 9, 2016 Minutes 

 

III.  2016 Odor Report 
 

IV. Adjournment 

 

 

1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

2



 

Air Quality and Natural Resources Commission                           1                                                         February 9, 2016 
 

 

  
 

 

 

AIR QUALITY AND NATURAL 

RESOURCES COMMISSION 
Proceedings 

 

February 9, 2016 

 

1029 9
th

 Avenue 

District 6 Administration Building 

School Board Meeting Room 

1:15 p.m. 
 

 

I. Call to Order 

 

Chair Hall called the meeting to order at 1:15 p.m. Commissioners Rarick, Ramirez, 
Jones, Weaver, Mayeda and Mirick were present. 

 

II. Approval of minutes for the meeting held on March 10, 2015 

 
Commissioner Mayeda made a motion to approve the minutes from March 10, 2015 as 
presented. Commissioner Weaver seconded the motion. The motion carried 7-0.  

 

III.  2015 Odor Report  
 
Karen Scopel, Natural Resources Planner, addressed the Commission and referenced the 
memorandum and report that were part of the packet. Ms. Scopel provided a brief 
overview of calls received during 2015. She presented a graph comparing the number of 
calls from prior years. Ms. Scopel also described the process for responding to calls. 
 
Commissioner Rarick asked what type of odor was represented by “other” on the chart. 
Ms. Scopel advised that “other” was used for an odor, such as marijuana, that doesn’t fall 
into one of the other categories.  
 

3



 

Air Quality and Natural Resources Commission                           2                                                         February 9, 2016 
 

IV. Adjournment 

 

There being no more business, the meeting adjourned at 1:23 p.m. 
 

 
       ________________________________ 
       Dale Hall, Chair 
 
 ______________________________  
 Brad Mueller, Secretary 
 

 

4



City of 

Grcelc Colorado 

y 
 

TOTAL CALLS 

A. COMPLAINT STATUS 	 QUANTITY 
CONFIRMED ODOR(S) 
UNCONFIRMED ODOR(S) 
NOT INVESTIGATED* 

TOTAL 
*Inadequate info, outside city, after hours 

B. SOURCES OF CONFIRMED ODORS 
1. WITHIN CITY LIMITS 
SWIFT 
WWTP 
OTHER 
UNKNOWN 

SUB-TOTAL 

2. OUTSIDE CITY LIMITS 
WELD CO BI-PRODUCTS 
OTHER 
UNKNOWN 

SUBTOTAL 
TOTAL CONFIRMED ODOR SOURCES** 

One call may result in more than one source. 

C. WEATHER CONDITIONS 

1. TEMPERATURE 	 QUANTITY 
<33F 
33-50 F 
51-65 F 
66-80 F 
>80 F 
N/A 

TOTAL 

2. WIND DIRECTION 
NORTH 
NORTHEAST 
EAST 
SOUTHEAST 
SOUTH 
SOUTHWEST 
WEST 
NORTHWEST 
CALM 
N/A 

TOTAL 

D. LOCATION OF ODOR COMPLAINT 
SECTION 1 
SECTION 2 
SECTION 3 
SECTION 4 

2016 ANNUAL ODOR REPORT 

3 E. TYPE OF ODOR DESCRIBED 
QUANTITY PERCENT 

RENDERING/COOKING 2 66.67% 
PERCENT DEAD ANIMAL 0 0.00% 

1 	33.33% MANURE/COW/FEEDLOT 0 0.00% 
2 	66.67% SEWER 0 0.00% 
0 	0.00% MONFORT/SWIFT 0 0.00% 
3 	100.00% CHEMICAL 0 0.00% 

OTHER 1 33.33% 
TOTAL* 3 100.00% 

-One call may describe more than one odor 

PERCENT OF TOTAL SOURCES 
2 	66.67% 66.67% 
0 	0.00% 0.00% 
1 	33.33% 33.33% 
0 	0.00% 0.00% 
3 	100.00% 100.00% 

0 	#DIV/0! 0.00% 
0 	#DIV/0! 0.00% 
0 	#DIV/0! 0.00% 
0 	#DIV/0! 0.00% 
3 100.00% 

3. DEW POINT QUANTITY PERCENT 
PERCENT <11 F 2 66.67% 

2 	66.67% 11-20 F 0 0.00% 
0 	0.00% 21-30 F 1 33.33% 
1 	33.33% 31-40 F 0 0.00% 
0 	0.00% 41-50 F 0 0.00% 
0 	0.00% 51-60 F 0 0.00% 
0 	0.00% >60 F 0 0.00% 
3 	100.00% N/A 0 0.00% 

TOTAL 3 100.00% 

2 	66.67% 4. WIND SPEED 
1 	33.33% CALM 0 0.00% 
0 	0.00% 1-5 MPH 1 33.33% 
0 	0.00% 6-10 MPH 0 0.00% 
0 	0.00% >10 MPH 0 0.00% 
0 	0.00% N/A 0 0.00% 
0 	0.00% TOTAL 1 33.33% 
0 	0.00% 
0 	0.00% 5. WEATHER 
0 	0.00% CLEAR 2 66.67% 
3 	100.00% P CLOUDY 1 33.33% 

CLOUDY 0 0.00% 
RAIN/SNOW 0 0.00% 
FOG 0 0.00% 
N/A 0 0.00% 

TOTAL 3 100.00% 

0 	0.00% SECTION 5 0 0.00% 
0 	0.00% SECTION6 0 0.00% 
3 	100.00% N/A 0 0.00% 
0 	0.00% TOTAL 3 100.00% 

5



3.5 

3 

2.5 

2 

1.5 

1 

0.5 

0 

Location of Odor Complaint 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total 

III Section 1 • Section 2 E Section 3 II Section 4  III  Section 5 NI Section 6 Ei N/A 

Odor Calls Per Year 2011 - 2015 
70 

60 

50 

ill 40 
co 

4t 30 

20 

2011 	2012 	2013 	2014 	2015 	2016 

10 

6



C
ou

nt
y  

R
oa

d
 23

 

County Road 66 

urns' 

State Hwy 392 

C
ou

nt
y  

R
oa

d 
33

 
Couritif Road 54 ; 

AREA 4 

---County Road 52 

C
ou

nt
y,

R
oa

di
1

7
 

„ 

arMr....7.7, 	 S Hwy 34 

County.Road 56- 

• ':>) 
,

rn- 

- 
'E St 

"6.  reeley 
65 

z 	Ash St 

Walnut St - 
Elm St 

Locust St 
6 

 Lu 

-4;4Dr-rt.. 

'lock rit I' 

-.County Road 64 ---- 

oid 62?, 
-Counts' 

16TH ST 

C
ou

nt
y  

R
oa

d  
19

 

g , ,-. EasYrian Park D.- -- County Road 66  

.1.1-  I Corners - ' '1 	' 
County Road 643/4 	rit;  

1 	 Road  

EA 1 I 

	II—County Rd 64 1/2 
I 
	

I 
 

I 

gZ
  p

e
o

j  i
tiu

no
o  

County Road 62- 

Odor Complaint Sections 

S 	County Road 64 

4th St.. 

Grizzly Dr 
3rd St 

C.St 

13th St ..s_ 
I 	k` 

k.• I 

u.) 

.; 

14BTStucPC-Y/ 4-14 
, 	

°5'  

B ste st 	 A St 

F St 

..0 	
tItn 

 
:;56 0 c 

 

Z-Habita  c„ 

St

s,t 

 

csi 

5. 

.";;. 
H 

- 

A St 
1e'r • 	:z 	z .z 	-2nd St E' St  

,,;ss
,6 

	St 
3- ; 	rtc

< 3rd
dSt 

tee:td  

s 	; 	3rd' Sif 	

71  

	

'9th  st  9th st 	 • 	n 	 rq  "c.  

, 	< 

	

116

. 
4

,:h

2

6

n

sul

d
t 
 S

s

t

t 

	

,s

2tri

ti
t 

	

6th rst, 

 s 	< 	 • ' 1 ' 	' 

, E 	:131: st 
	-5

§ist 	a t 14thFast 
I 	

1-  1 1 

0 	County Road 66 

csi 	8th St < 	_ 

o 

8th St 

14th 

	

1-42th St!,4t9hthstST- 	>t 
1 itn St 	 ce) 

„n-z  13th St

•   18th St 

RE 'i^t 3 

8th St 

County. Road 62 

-County Road 64 

6TH ST 

C
ou

nt
y  

R
oa

d 
45

 

28th St - 

u 

' '0.1198  thth  sstt" 

5 	 .....,.- 
riPri elf-1  ,-- 7 ,I L-x, '< —20th St,- i -,- al 

,1 	St ' - , 	
i 

-V1

, 

 ^ ' 	

,3

11

21.,6872t6
fr,ilsG

.:

.,0

1.il

s

tertn,_,

:co

.n.te,.i.

..

...,13_il .1

‘,

8
1

,

i:

th
ih

.

>

S
s

t_r

l
t 
 ,: 	

":1

:, st

. :18th

p

st
i
.
nr. 

 LII 	

ti

:

7724i

1

th

2:

8

0

th

s

tht

i

s

t

t,L_...__

, 

 

.227id 

.5„29 

	

-- 

•  

2 	-nd 	' E

:197

.

1

,E 

 

c) 

, 	1,7Th st,. 	! 
17tri-Z (1 gt: '

,9,,,
,I)Sti.,.th 

s...

., 

	

,,G,,,e,e

.,,e);:aii 	

-:....„.., 

...roi?ii,
cf 

 , . , ,1 	l'i. . . . E 31it st  ,. 	' • 
i gOth 	- ' d - 29th St , 	:36th St 

' c°  -....--irlir.---"•,:r-0-..-661 -ati,..sid  
. 	- - cg, : 	h 	• 	 -< 	, i i „Street R 

_. 

 0  .. 29

2 

t

8

h

t h

s 

 S

t 

 t; :11 	w  ' 	'  Fp° 	a' 4  

.24th 

, <> 	..t. ',.qt/7 St '..i j  1 9.,_ 71 	,ct ,,25th-S 

' 1 
13  24th St ;  kn2 ..g 2- ,th;s23, F1,1;s.itti.,i,TH7, 1 ) 

co - • 	• 	- 	's 

1 ,c,,,g49-1,-"i 

, cp si .' 

' 5 -2.-,, 6 ,...c 	-- 
7.,rii -to - 

g! 24th St: 	i r23r•-•,, - ,,i4. 

list  >
-̀!*==cr... ; 	_32nd'St-"":"-"3---7-15't7---S-tr'e,7td. c3 "-I-6--'51  -.1 -$31st St,..h-..---'   

co 

0) 

I d11,.. [1.0,4 

-,-28th St ot 	 26, t  . 	7 
. 	• 	. 

, 

CO 	 -
,  Mcniti St - ' < -  

---  -30th St ' 	-. ET-Hz -- - th 	.z.  ig) 	- - 	f .E 30th St 

34th pt 65 <1...'-g - 1- ,:3
, 
 

• s 

St 	7,— — E 

I ,. '.i  

a ...-.g .  

'C,IL 	.28th St.„' ,1' - 	,E 28thiS1--:-  - • 

, .

c rt,

2

,m
,_

1st

,.St '.... 

	z, 
''5 	1 : '22nd;  St 1 . 	, 	.  

	

, 	> 	' cn 	.-- . :. : 

.c 	' 	 cc 

	E z9thSt 

	

i N . Z. 	: 	-- 
2 

E 25th St 
E 24th St 

6,  ca, 

r---17 42nd St ; 

41 

 44th St, 

	

.Q3. 	
m 

29th st .,. ‹.. 1 

.'- 37th St - 

Pgrk! 'tilitioQr:', -  :7 ' 4' u  ' ' .4' ' cp 2  — — 

, 	.C.,  , R 	
11 

EA 6  j  

-E 37th Sti--- 

	

i--- 	

—County Road 54 - 

.. 	
T

n

i!,; ,666t St 'i 	q,,16  

QUai St 	
,- - 	E 

I  41st St 

- -49th St. 	 

- I 
16
'001  

' 	̀ns tiqkz7%=1 voe  

7


	01.10.17 Air Quality Agenda.pdf
	02.09.16 Air Quality Minutes-Draft
	2016 Annual Odor Report
	Page 1-2.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2

	Page 3
	Page 1





